



BRUNILDA LILO

+355692234385

brunilda.lilo@gmail.com

Tirana, Albania, Rruga
"Perlat Rexhepi, no. 11, 5th
floor, ap. 24

PRACTICE AREAS

Private International Law

International arbitration

Investment Disputes

Infrastructure projects

Construction Disputes (FIDIC
Contracts, etc.)

Energy, oil and natural
resources

LANGUAGES

English

Italian

Albanian (Native)

SUMMARY

Legal counsel with more than 20 years of extensive experience in a numerous discipline of law and with almost a decade of in-depth expertise with a special focus in international arbitration, investments disputes and public/private international law.

For more than 9 years, in the capacity of the Head of arbitration, Brunilda served as lead counsel and sole counsel, respectively for 9 and 7 arbitration cases under the ICC, ICSID, PCA, SCAI, SCC AND UNCITRAL rules.

During her appointment as the State Attorney General, Brunilda supervised 7 arbitration cases (ICSID, ICC, PCA and UNCITRAL), 38 cases before the European Court of Human Rights, and more than 450 cases before the domestic courts (district courts, appeal courts, supreme court and constitutional court).

Member of the Albanian Bar since 2009.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **State Attorney General of the Republic of Albania**
June 2021 – January 2022
State Attorney Office of the Republic of Albania
 - **General Counsel**
October 2019 – June 2021
Noa Holding Group
 - **Head of Arbitration**
February 2014 – September 2019
State Attorney Office of the Republic of Albania
 - **Director, HR, Legal and Regulatory Affairs**
June 2011 – February 2014
"Vil Oil" SHA
 - **Attorney at law**
January 2002 – June 2011
"Loloçi & Associates"
"HD & Associates"
 - **Lawyer**
October 1999 – December 2001
Non-profit organization "On restitution and compensation of properties"
- Legal Assistant**
1998 – 1999
Public Administration of the State

EDUCATION

2001-2002 M.A. on European Studies (Tirana University)

1995-1999 B.A. in Law (Tirana University, Faculty of Law)